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FEDERAL *ELECTION COMMISSION

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4)

Y-(5)

Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

Internal Documents

Signed j90O0
date / j6+T7V

FEC 9-21-77
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DATE:-- NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

THE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a) (f)

OF THE FEDI:RAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

THE COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

THE INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

tn9 JIIPSDICTION HAS BEEN COMMITTED. ACCORDINGLY, THE

CO0 ISSION INTENDS TO CLOSE ITS FILE ON THIS ii\TTR.

A IETTEPR AND COPY OF THE Co(.MPLIAINT WILL

S I 'C:RELY ,

eWILLIAM C. OLDAKER
C 1] NERAL COUNSEL
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bar1 Vnett For U.S. Senat"A! Committee
1r.,. Edith Young, Treaisurer
24 Nevada Drive
P,ipid City, South Dakota l')7701
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 K S1RI.Ei NW.
WAS IIN(; IONI).(. 20463

CERTIFIED tNA.1,
RETURN RECv, , REQUESTED

November 2, 1978

Messrs. Re,1&-d Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Rj,.ht to Work Committee
8316 Arlingt.on Boulevard
Suite 600
Pairfax, Vi.rrjinia 22038

Re: MUR 801(78)
Don Barnett
Barnett for U. S. Senate

Comm i t tee
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set ur by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may brinq them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of

Cr the Act, please contact me.

9' SincerelIy,

ll im . 01. d, k e :
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTICN OOMMISSION

In the 4atter of

Don Barnett ) 801

Barnett for U. S. Senate ca)n.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

cc Caission, do hereby certify that on Novemr 2, 1978, the Conission,
Ll meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to

take the follcing actions in the above-captioned matter:C-
1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign Act,

as amended, has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel' s Report.

Attest:

Date trjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Cormission



DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

ashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND '1 11ME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC To 'IIE COMISSION

COMPLAINAW.'"S NAME:

RESPO:ILiui ' I NAM.E :

R2L2V?~.KT ?:'KIM JIB:

MUR NO. ja /
DATE COMPLAINT RECEVED
BY 0GC 10/30/78
STAp1FF

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C.

r! i P.IX Ii V- ~ T TIC:

§441a (a), §441a (f)

:IUR 354
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election ajid that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
reqjulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14 (c) (2) (i) (B) and (C) , 11 C.F.R.
11.0.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political conmittees set up bw a
sincile international union and its local ,ons
are treated as a sinc-,le poILticai committc,

"AlT of the political committcs, sot v-,-
Al]I,-C(O and its state and local cci!:- V

- oa Vol as a .'lrnQ ]_e politic<.] c .:

o(] , No 24-107 Z 1J
Co n E . , ?n .... s., , 3.

the CoWVssLop. concludcs, it dlidc i ,. 351,

........ 0 0 t va. iou , on . ,-t e c h
a-or. a., of t}c Ai'L-C"O areC -ot sfect ton con

Lr i:uti- ].imitation of $5,0700.

- ~~~c 1 1)
> 

,s ....

21 I 0.. 1L (;,:A Wt'. jf: t(O >" '< t , .;. V', - S l.f'l (. i -i V ,.:: , i & d q  ... ] t.n ion

U 1'C t)4-

I-2c.Z:: .. i : i -
--.... 1)"- 

. , 
C

C A... . . . , 

t

. . . ., ' , . ...



-3-

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Complaint
2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed Letters



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
JBJ5 K\ SIR'I I TNAW.
ASHINGIOND.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

C- R f T FIED IA I L
RiTU RN 1LCEIPT 1EQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Coinmi ttee
8316 Ar i lngton Blvd. , Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Co.mission
,otified ,,ou of the Con.-mission's decision to institute suit

a.4ainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
y you in MUIR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-

tion of: that case. With regard to the Cormmission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in .y

...... . ... .. '. . o: : is to aso n otu ed in"
t 2o 1)"7r C . n -. 2 .d -h

(I) %e :at:s:. st - , - of the AFL-CIO

Sof . a v Zon b the
CU :*- a;t':..<.,] .b le on a p rsal leave

-oa nc.- (3 Ys a ee) I . iihe. job

... r t 4 ion and get-out-

.; 1.. 1 4 1
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(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)(and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (bctween January 1975 and M4ay 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the meIrmbers of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
comnmuriications to them or of reqistration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2))

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
tlhen with rogard to issues (1) (2) and (4) rests on the
follo.iic( analysis:

. ,l , U S C
b (2) (A1 . n t , e. , -'. . -, cat t :ory

- I }7 . ' - L

o..~~~~~ coci.nca~,s o
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- 3 - 0
any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually di scrimii nated on a partisan basis;
complainant's all egations are all based
on the puiblic record, mostly newspaper
arl-icles, whiich describe, without specifics,
cotacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
C(J))j officers and political workers and
Cairter campaign personnel. The nexus of
'tEli complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
stipported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
rt-, istration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) ....h s )warent as ,um')ionr by complainant
tha , a r,:c'it ration or ge-out-the-vote drive

IDs mad7 '.Ltn b-/ targeting a particula r
candJid*JjL. i.; not borne out by the statute.

r] A I-
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives

were conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition of

_ -contribution, 

would the Carter campaign'sacceptanice by coordin(At ion of the expenditures,if proven, violate the Prohibition againstfederally funded candid'ites accepting private
contributions. 

26 U.S.C. 9 9 003(b) (2).
(2) The undocu- ented assertion that more thanthi amount reported was actually spent forPartisan communications is founded on thesameo assumt,)ionls as those noted above; becausemozpw:y STpent on registration and get-out-the-VOte drives was "partisan" in complainant'svie;, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. Tn view of the logic set forthabove, the ,eo!a'- -nalso does not seem toset forth Qn v1iola-ion.

t (4) C-Pianant siac----sts that the .... is
A.. a t v - if it allows"D the constituent'~~~~ 

tor -a I.- e:l it o Io,, _-. ,., c d 7
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

pol.itical committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congr..,,,:;-)man Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of exenditure. That

exemqption , of course, includes comrnunica- K
tions by a fcderated organization to its
.rc-bers on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

i and 1v a par.nt corporation on behalf of its
11L 1) 5 c (. .: r 1 'S ."i

(120 Cong. Pec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

. C
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A

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the commununication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 44lb(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and

eXpen(litures. Thus, the i s;ue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO comimunications .S severable from the
contribution issue. In any Pvant, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provi;ions here in quicstion, pointedly stated:

"All of the political co:mittees set up

by a single international union and its
local unions are treate as a single political

"A]T1 of tI-e olit ca c t:es se t u, by
.. C... - ', 1 local central

baa are treated as a s1 'cl , political

C -, 0
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COMPLAINT FI 9 D WPP H X HE'FEDEdAL)ELLC'1 CCMMISR ION ~

October 30, 1978 -

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(] , We 4a'nl: Fight to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Don Barnett and the Barnett for U.S.

Senate Committee, his principle campaign committee, have violated

Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the $5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Barnett and his political

committee have accepted $38,100.00 in illegal contributions from

AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $38,100.00 in contributions to Barnett exceeds this amount

for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal

contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Corrupt Practi ces Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Barnett's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Barnett for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Hen :L. Walther



* ' ~DON BARWTP

Xl^PA- nc par DATE

9

$ AMOUNT
- F.I Ur rt' L r%___ .______V

AFL-CIO Co e Pol. Contributicns Cmi AI I7r S _nn-nn

CWA-COPE Political Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 5/;/ 7 Annn
F.I.R.E. - Pac
Firefighters' International Ass'n.4/7R innnn
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N. A. 7/6/7R* 5.lo0 -)

ILGWU Campaign Committee
International Ladies Garment Workers Union 8/7/78J1..00
Political Fund Committee of the American
Postal Wrkrs Union AFL-CIO Post Wrkrs Un 4/17/78 2o0_00
Public Emp. Org. to Prom. Leg. Equality QCC
Employees: Amer. Fed. of State, County 4/19/78 5H.00
Public Emp. Org. to Prom. Leg. Equality QCC
Employees: Amer. Fed. of State, County 5/18/78 500.00
Public Emp. Org. to Prom. Leg. Equality QCC
Employees: Amer. Fed. of State, County 8/4/78 2,500.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 2/14/78 500.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 3/21/78 1,000.00
Railway Clerks Political Leagu .
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/25/78 500.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline & Steamship Clerks 8/11/78 1,000.00 _

Retail Clerks Intn'l Union
Retail Clerks Int'l Association 8/15/78 2,500.00

Retail Clerks Intn'l Union
Retail Clerks Intn'l Association 4/27/78 2,500.00
Retail Clerks Intn'l Union
Retail Clerks Intn'l Association 8/15/78 2500.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 5/21/78 I,000.00 I
Railway Carmen Political League
Railway Carmen: Brotherhood of 6/78 300.00
Seafarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 6/22/78 3,000.00
Seatarers Political Activity Donation "SPAD"

Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. 1/1/78 1,000.00
Macninists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 8/22/78 5,000.00
united IbteelworKers ot America Political
Action Fund Steel Wrkrs of AM: United 6/21/78 5,000.00
Transportation Political Education League
Transportation Union: United 7/78 1,500.00

TTAL $38,100.0_
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